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Ottava 11th April 1904-

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 7th Instant,

enclosing several Leases for execution, I have to

request that in future when sending Leases to the

Department you will be good enough to forward each

 15th Lease under cover of a separate letter.

With regard to lease to Samuel Geddes

covering partsof lots 7 and 8,Con.A,Tyendinaga,I

have to inform you that according to the Books of the

Department,the larger part of these lands belong to

Francis F.Maracle,who received as his share of the

rental under Lease No.130 the sum of $33.00 per annum

while Mrs.Catherine Sero received only $8.25. Kindly

explain why you now forward a lease covering the

whole land signed only by Mrs.Sero.

Your obedient ser

Tomb

Secretary.

V.R. Aylesworth, Esq.

Acting Indian Agent-

Belleville

Ont.
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